

Plympton Public Safety Building Committee
Meeting Summary – 1/5/19

- Meeting called to order at 8:23am. Members Present: Ross MacPherson, Jon Wilhelmsen, Colleen Thompson, Nancy Butler, Harry Weikel & Art Morin. Advisor Present: Dan Pallotta, Chief Dillon.
- Bob Karling passed away in December, the committee reflects on his service to the town. He will be missed.
- DP briefs the committee on progress:
 - Painting progressing with labor from the Plymouth Correctional facility
 - P3 is still working through security and camera costs and scope
 - Evidence locker is 8-10 weeks out, may open station before it arrives.
 - Police lockers are wider and deeper than planned, chief to approve
 - P3 is satisfied with current progress
 - Flooring to start next week
- Community member made note of the change of grade along the ball fields. Grade was changed to allow construction vehicle access to the project site, at the conclusion of construction the grade will be restored to previous conditions.
- PD has concerns about the glass in the reception area with regards to bullet resistance. P3 to work with chief to identify a solution.
- Brief discussion about signage. P3 intends to have power run to the sign area for a future install, sign may not be part of construction project, budget dependent.
- Fire Chief has requested that the police station have an additional 4 smoke detectors beyond the required number in the plans. Cost estimate for these 4 smoke detectors is approximately \$6,000.00. P3 to meet with the fire chief and PD to discuss this request.
- PD recommends installing corner guards on corners of the sheetrock. He says that duty belts often bump against the corners and can cause premature deterioration. P3 to look into this further, agrees with PD.
- Three invoices to approve, P3 has reviewed and approved all invoices.
 - Context #21, \$9375.00 to accept on receipt of invoice on motion of JW, second AM, 6-0-0
 - APC #9, \$312,653.00 on motion of AM, second NB, 6-0-0
 - P3 #18, \$10,000.00 on motion of AM, second HW, 6-0-0
- Next Meeting 2/6/19 6PM
- Meeting adjourned at 8:49am on the motion of HW, second NB, 6-0-0.